

Plainsboro Rescue Squad

June Monthly Meeting (Hybrid)

June 17th, 2021

The regular monthly meeting was called to order at 8:15PM by Brian Gould. Roll Call followed. 31 members present, 16 eligible to vote. Quorum met.

MOTION: To approve the May 2021 monthly minutes. Motion made by Brian Gould, seconded by Ankit Parikh.

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED.

Guest Report – Neil Lewis (Deputy Mayor)

- Thank you everyone
- Covid cases have been plummeting , especially in Middlesex. Masks are not mandatory in public places like parks etc
- Township - Planning board meeting next month
- Housing complex on Dey Road , 70 houses , 2200-2700 sqft , for 55+
- Hearing at a meeting on 9th , on urban parks development , received grants (\$40k)
- Recycling of recharging batteries, cellphones allowed at recycling center
- Library is open, limited seats / computers available
- 14th Aug - Wild wood riding event, summer camp on June 28th (preschool Grades, 1-6)

Police Report – Dan Reichard

- NA

New Members – Brian Gould

- Abdulai Mansaray (Junior)- Motion forwarded by Brian , Seconded by Karin

President's Report – Arun Bantval

- We focussed on Grants , 104, Leena has gathered a list of grants
- Cleaning services in building resumed

VP Fundraising – Anmol Karnad

- We had a donor (Alison), who donated furniture to the squad. We have sold some of these to near by residents and collected donations around \$800 +
 - Thanks to Abhilash & Anil for not shying away for help in heavy lifting
 - Thanks to Don for giving reference
 - Started working on mailer for fund raising

VP Membership – Brian Gould

- Congratulations to new member - Junior
- Resignation - Electra
- One Adult in queue for recruitment

Treasurer's Report – Jegan Gokulchandran

- Report has been sent to Recording Secretary
- Tax Filing to be done by Suresh, mostly by EOM

Corresponding Secretary's Report

- NA

Recording Secretary's Report –

- Received reports from Chief , Treasure
- Will work with President to upload all the reports to the website

Cadet Report— Manusree

-

Trustee Report - Don Vadakkan

- We have received damages estimate , significant amount , Let us use it as opportunity to replace carpet etc
- Changes are looking good - Hygiene

Chief's Report—Ankit Parikh

- Congratulations to Micheal Colwell
- Protocols – Remain Same
- No 6 people on crew
- Thanks to Don for drill with Dr Harrison
- Take 2nd assignments if you are around
- Uniforms – Will take a look at inventory and order if required
- Charting looks good
- Prioritize people close to the next level

LOSAP Report - Jegan Gokulchandran

-

Technology - Arun Bantval/Mark

- Website updates, FAQ page
- Took Down popup

Medical supplies - Don Vadakkan

- Good with supplies

Non Medical supplies - Abhilash

-

Old Business— Arun Bantval.

MOU - Access and Use document , discussing with Township,

Township attorney is reviewing it

New Business ...

A motion to adjourn meeting made by Ankit, seconded by Sheryl.

VOTE: MOTION CARRIED.

Meeting adjourned at 8:50 PM.